Bristol City Council Minutes of the Full Council

14 March 2023 at 6.00 pm



Members Present:-

Councillors: Mayor Marvin Rees, Lesley Alexander, Kerry Bailes, Jenny Bartle, Nicola Beech, Marley Bennett, Mark Bradshaw, Andrew Brown, Jos Clark, Sarah Classick, Amirah Cole, Carla Denyer, Kye Dudd, Richard Eddy, Emma Edwards, Tessa Fitzjohn, Martin Fodor, Lorraine Francis, John Geater, Paul Goggin, Geoff Gollop, Zoe Goodman, John Goulandris, Katy Grant, Fi Hance, Tom Hathway, Helen Holland, Gary Hopkins, Katja Hornchen, Jonathan Hucker, Farah Hussain, Chris Jackson, Hibaq Jama, Ellie King, Tim Kent, Heather Mack, Mohamed Makawi, Brenda Massey, Henry Michallat, Yassin Mohamud, Graham Morris, Paula O'Rourke, Barry Parsons, Steve Pearce, Ed Plowden, Guy Poultney, Kevin Quartley, Tom Renhard, James Scott, Sharon Scott, Steve Smith, Ani Stafford-Townsend, Lisa Stone, Christine Townsend, Andrew Varney, Mark Weston, David Wilcox and Chris Windows

1 Welcome and Introductions

The Lord Mayor welcomed all attendees to the meeting and issued the safety information.

2 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Don Alexander, Ali, Breckels, Cheney, Craig, Davies, Dyer, English, Fitzgibbon, Hulme, Rippington and Wye.

3 Declarations of Interest

None received.

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

On the motion of the Lord Mayor, seconded by Councillor Parsons, it was

RESOLVED:



That the minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on the 21 February 2023 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Lord Mayor.

5 Lord Mayor's Business

There was none.

6 Public Petitions, Statements and Questions

Public Petitions:

There was one public petition received which was referred to the Mayor for his consideration and response.

	Name	Title
PP01	Lizzie Sims	Safe road crossing on Ashley Down Road for
		Brunel Field Primary School

Public Statements:

The Full Council received and noted the following statements (which were referred to the Mayor for his consideration)

PS01	Alderman Colin Smith	Best Wishes and Thanks
PS02	Mary March	Redcatch Park Budget Proposals
PS03	Edwin Moseley	Redcatch Community Garden
PS04	Adrian Stone	Redcatch Community Garden
PS05	Chris Thomas	Westbury on Trym Car Park
PS06	Bruce Saunders	Car Park Proposals
PS07	Sally Peterson	Westbury on Trym Car Park
PS08	Jane Hole-Jones	Westbury on Trym Car Park
PS09	Graham Barsby	Westbury on Trym Car Park
PS10	Bridget Niblett	Westbury on Trym Car Park
PS11	Karen Rich	Redcatch Community Garden
PS12	Christine Liddle	Westbury on Trym Car Park
PS13	Francis Cornish	Westbury Hill Car Park: Charging
PS14	Roger Woolley	Westbury-on-Trym car park
PS15	Lynn A Filby	Proposed Charges for Local Carparks
PS16	Tom Bosanquet	Double the Tree Cover in Bristol
PS17	Celia Davies	Bristol City Council Proposal to charge for parking at Westbury Hill Car Park
PS18	Janet & John Walton Masters	Westbury-on-Trym carpark charges
PS19	David McGregor	Car Parking Charges for Council Meeting of 14th March

PS20	Ruth Barsby	Westbury on Trym Car Park	
PS21	Patrick Harris	SILVER MOTION (CONSERVATIVE) CHANGES TO	
		DISTRICT CAR PARKS	
PS22	Jen Smith	SEND social media monitoring	
PS23	Deborah Smith	Car park charging Westbury Hill	
PS24	John Taylor	Silver Motion for Full Council on Tuesday 14th March	
PS25	Gill O'Rourke	Westbury-on-Trym Car Parking Charges	
PS26	Westbury on Trym Women's Institute	Westbury-on-Trym Car Parking Charges	
PS27	Westbury on Trym Village Show	Westbury-on-Trym Car Parking Charges	
PS28	Andrew Renshaw	Westbury-on-Trym Car Parking Charges	
PS29	Derrick Sheppard	Westbury-on-Trym Car Parking Charges	
PS30	Sustainable Westbury on Trym	Westbury-on-Trym Car Parking Charges	
PS31	Lesley Powell	STOP THE CLOSURE OF REDCATCH COMMUNITY GARDEN	
PS32	Jill turner	Silver Motion Transwomen and Transmen	
PS33	Alexia Gardner	Westbury Hill Car Park	
PS34	Brian Watson	Proposed parking charges for Westbury Hill car park	
PS35	M J Ainley	Westbury-on-Trym carpark	
PS36	David Stephens	Westbury-on-Trym Village Car Park	
PS37	Dr Tony Hoare	Silver Motion concerning the proposal to charge for car parking in Westbury Hill, Westbury-on-Trym	
PS38	Brian Ainley	Proposals for car park charges at Westbury-on-Trym	
PS39	Sue Creasy	VASSALL CENTRE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT	
PS40	Wendy M Morri	Charge for the Council Carpark in Westbury on Trym (WoT)	
PS41	David Redgewell	Scrutiny	
PS42	Gillian Stone	Vassall Centre Planning Application 22/03476/F	
PS43	Dinah Bernard	Council Budget re Westbury-on-Trym Car Park	
PS44	Josephine Robinson	The Plant Based Treaty	
PS45	Susan Tainton	Proposal to introduce parking charges at Westbury Hill Car Park	
PS46	Gina Eastman	Westbury on Trym Car Park	
PS47	Hilary Long	Westbury on Trym Car Park	
PS48	Jane Plummer	Westbury car park	
PS49	Alison Freeman	Silver Motion (Conservative) changes to District Car Parks	
PS50	Graham Plummer	Charge for Parking in the Westbury-on-Trym Cark Park	
PS51	Mary and Malcolm Neave	Flat-rate charging system to various car parks across Bristol	
PS52	Ms Safia Yonis	Redcliffe Housing Conditions	
PS53	Samira Abdi	Redcliffe Housing Conditions	

••

	Shukri	
PS54	Mrs Hamda Ismail	Redcliffe Housing Conditions
PS55	Nima Siyad	Redcliffe Housing Conditions
PS56	Nimo Abdi	Redcliffe Housing Conditions
PS57	Suad Omar	Redcliffe Housing Conditions
PS58	Hinda Jama	Redcliffe Housing Conditions
PS59	Khadra Hassan	Redcliffe Housing Conditions
PS60	Amanda Sharman	Bristol harbour new Fees and Charges proposal
PS61	Molly Petts	Harbour Fees Proposal

Within the time available, statements 1, 31, 32, 44, 53, 56 and 59 were presented by individuals at the meeting.

Public Questions

Full Council noted that the following questions had been submitted:

Ref No	Name	Title	
PQ01	Tom Bosanquet	Digital Billboards	
PQ02	Tom Bosanquet	St Luke's Road	
PQ03	Lesley Powell	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ04	Sian Ellis-Thomas	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ05	Kate Swain	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ06	Claudia Collins	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ07	Alison Lauder	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ08	Carole Hall	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ09	James Jones	Plant Based Catering	
PQ10	Keith Farley	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ11	Alex Gill	Redcatch Community Garden	
PQ12	Haydn Gill	Park Row Active Travel	
PQ13	Josephine	Plant Based Treaty	
	Robinson		
PQ14	Alex Hartley	Cumberland Basin Regeneration	
PQ15	David Redgewell	Integrated Transport System	
PQ16	Andrew Lynch	Bristol Port Company	
PQ17	Suzanne Audrey	Bristol Harbour Review	
PQ18	Suzanne Audrey	Mass Transit System	
PQ19	Amanda Jones	Bristol Harbour Fees	
PS20	Bristol Boaters	Bristol Harbour Review	
	Community		
	Association		
PQ21	Simon James Lewis	HMOs	
PQ22	Molly Petts	Bristol Harbour Review	
PQ23	Trevor Gray	Bristol Harbour Review	
PQ24	Phoebe	Bristol Harbour Review	

|--|--|

Within the time available, the Mayor responded verbally to questions 3, 4, 9, 12 and 13 also responding to supplementary questions.

7 Petitions Notified by Councillors

The Full Council received and noted the following petitions:

Ref No	Name	Title	Number of
			signatures
CP01	Cllr Barry Parsons	Save Cafe5 in Greenbank	1065
CP02	Cllr Ani Stafford Townsend	Save Bristol Harbour community	4566

8 Petition Debate - Save Bristol Harbour

Item withdrawn.

9 Bristol City Youth Council Update

Full Council considered an update report presented by members of the Youth Council.

There was a debate and it was:

RESOLVED: That the Bristol City Youth Council update was noted.

10 Committee Model Working Group - Recommendations to Full Council

Full Council considered a report from the Committee Model Working Group.

Councillor Jenny Bartle moved the report and recommendations. Councillor Geoff Gollop seconded the report.

There was a debate and it was:

RESOLVED: Full Council approved the recommendations set out in paragraphs 6 and 7 of the report.

11 Political Proportionality Update



Full Council considered a report on Political Proportionality and Allocation of Committee Seats.

The Lord Mayor moved the report and recommendations. The Deputy Lord Mayor seconded the report.

There was no debate and it was:

RESOLVED: Full Council approved the allocation of seats on committees in accordance with the statutory requirements concerning political balance and approved the allocation of Committee Seats as set out in the report.

12 Pay Policy Statement 2023/24

Full Council considered a report on the Pay Policy Statement 2023/24.

Councillor Lorraine Francis moved the report and recommendations. Councillor Farah Hussain seconded the report.

Following debate, upon being put to the vote, the recommendations were APPROVED (34 For, 15 against, 5 abstentions) and it was:

RESOLVED: Full Council adopted the Pay Policy Statement for 2023/24, to take effect from 1 April 2023.

13 Motions

Following a short adjournment, it was moved by the Lord Mayor that standing order CPR2.1(xi) be suspended to allow the meeting to go past the 30 minutes time limit for motions. Following a vote, it was agreed to proceed up until 9.15pm.

GOLDEN MOTION (GREEN): TACKLING KNIFE CRIME AND THE CAUSES OF KNIFE CRIME IN BRISTOL

Councillor Mohammed Makawi moved the following motion:

Bristol City Council believes:

1. Together with agency partners, we are working hard to address the causes of youth violence and trying to engage with young people to help them understand the devastating consequences carrying and using knives can have. This council believes that young people are important and recognises the positive contribution that young people make to the city. Bristol is working to support young people to make

. Bees L. a

more positive choices when it comes to knife crime and youth violence. The impact of knife crime disproportionately impacts the BME communities of Bristol.

2. Knife violence and the impact of violence has increased in recent years. The perception of the danger of knife crime, and fear for one's loved ones has increased. In the year to end September 2022, there was a total of 1,204 incidents involving a sharp object. In that time there were 8 murders that involved a knife, constituting 42% of homicides with the Avon & Somerset area. In addition, there were 164 threats to kill, 12 attempts to kill, 33 rapes, and 597 serious assaults with a knife. [1]

3. Injuries from knife violence increases in times of economic crisis and desperation. In January 2023, a man died in Castle Park due to knife violence, In February 2023, a woman was injured in a knife incident in Filton. One is one too many, and Bristol believes the victims of knife crime should be zero and that zero is possible.

4. The causes of knife crime are complex but rooted in poverty and fostered by school exclusion. The solutions require cross agency working and flexible approaches.

Bristol City Council notes:

- 1. The Safer Approach Strategy of 2021
- 2. The Drug and Alcohol Strategy for Bristol 2021-2025 2021
- 3. Bleed kits may be added to defibrillation units to provide public access in emergency situations.
- 4. That our city centre public realm must be felt safe for all, with increased visibility and safety measures.

5. That there are several areas of known hotspots in the city centre, where street furniture such as Bus stop advertisements create blind spots from view.

6. That there are some great initiatives across our city run by people with lived experience, who are working to help our young people to avoid being groomed into causes of knife crime. However, some of these projects are unable to access formal routes of funding.

7. That the route of many young people into the causes of knife crime starts with school exclusions, often due to unsupported needs.

8. That the requirement to save in energy costs should not be to the detriment of personal security.

Bristol City Council resolves to:

1. Assign more funding to the Safer Approach Strategy of 2021



2. Assign more funding to the Drug and Alcohol Strategy for Bristol 2021-2025

3. Work with stake holders to increase coverage of Bleed Kits and training on the use of them into nighttime economy venues across the city.

4. Request that the improvement plans for Castle Park are implemented as soon as the plans are finalised and fully consulted upon.

5. Work together with relevant stakeholders to remove the causes of blind spots.

6. Explore other routes of funding for grass roots projects tackling knife crime.

7. Produce a strategy to tackle the negative views held by many of what it means to be neurodivergent so that all our young people can access the support they require.

8. Ensure street lighting and CCTV is installed, replaced & functioning in areas such as Lawrence Hill, Queens Square, Redcliffe & other known hotspots.

9. Work together with local councillors, communities, police teams and the licensing team to identify licenced premises which fuel anti-social behaviours at the root of knife carrying and review the licence compliance.

10. Request the Mayor and relevant Cabinet member to report back to Council on progress on these actions in March 2024.

The motion was seconded by Councillor Ani Stafford-Townsend.

Councillor Ellie King then moved the following amendment:

'That the motion be amended to read as follows:

Bristol City Council believes:

1. Together with agency partners, we are working hard to address the causes of youth violence and trying to engage with young people to help them understand the devastating consequences carrying and using knives can have. This council believes that young people are important and recognises the positive contribution that young people make to the city. Bristol is working to support young people to make more positive choices when it comes to knife crime and youth violence. The impact of knife crime disproportionately impacts the BME communities of Bristol.

2. Knife violence and the impact of violence has increased in recent years. The perception of the danger of knife crime, and fear for one's loved ones has increased. In the year to end September 2022, there was a total of 1,204 incidents involving a sharp object. In that time there were 8 murders that involved a knife,



constituting 42% of homicides with the Avon & Somerset area. In addition, there were 164 threats to kill, 12 attempts to kill, 33 rapes, and 597 serious assaults with a knife. [1]

3. Injuries from knife violence increases in times of economic crisis and desperation. In January 2023, a man died in Castle Park due to knife violence, In February 2023, a woman was injured in a knife incident in Filton. One is one too many, and Bristol believes the victims of knife crime should be zero and that zero is possible.

4. The causes of knife crime are complex and multifaceted, and drivers can include the needs of the individual, their relationships, their wider community, their environment, societal factors including social media influence, and educational factors - including school exclusions. All these risks are often compounded by poverty and economic circumstances and disproportionately affect black and minoritized communities. The solutions require cross agency working and flexible approaches.

Bristol City Council notes:

1. The Safer Options approach, Keeping Bristol Safe Partnership, the Youth summit on Violence Reduction, Child Safeguarding Practice Review, Drugs in School Pathway, Education Inclusion Project, Community Guardianship, Safer Streets, the Belonging Strategy, safeguarding webinars for VCSE partners and disproportionality webinars for schools, as well as other projects, as part of the administration's work to tackle youth violence.

2. Bleed kits may be added to defibrillation units to provide public access in emergency situations.

3. That our city's public realm must be felt safe for all, with increased visibility and safety measures. The council is currently replacing streetlamps with LED bulbs, which improve visibility and can have the brightness increased when needed.

4. There are hotspots of concern in the city, where multi-agency interventions are needed to improve the safety of the environment

5. That there are some great initiatives across our city run by people with lived experience, who are working to help our young people to avoid being groomed into causes of knife crime. However, some of these projects are unable to access formal routes of funding.

6. The risk factors at the root of knife crime are complex. A contextual safeguarding approach is essential to tackling serious violence systemically and strategically.

Bristol City Council resolves to:

As part of the budget planning process for the next municipal year, call on councillors to assign more funding to the authorities' early intervention and preventative measures, and continue to seek government grants to complement these strategies in the meantime.

- Beed L. o

1. Work with stake holders to increase coverage of Bleed Kits and training on the use of them into nighttime economy venues across the city.

2. Request that the improvement plans for Castle Park are implemented as soon as the plans are finalised and fully consulted upon.

3. Work to produce a joint strategic needs assessment to define serious violence in Bristol. This assessment will form an evidence-led basis for the creation of both a local strategy and an Avon and Somerset-wide strategy, to tackle knife crime and other forms of serious violent crime.

4. Explore other routes of funding for grass roots projects tackling knife crime.

5. Work with city partners to tackle all the root causes of knife crime – such as by increasing support for at risk young people in the education system; engaging with community groups to improve their capacity to prevent serious violence; and improving the sharing of intelligence and information between agencies.

6. Invest £655,000 over the next two years to upgrade CCTV on council housing across the city and to also ensure street lighting and CCTV is installed, replaced & functioning in areas that are identified through the evidence-based joint strategic needs assessment.

7. Continue to work with the Bristol Nights Board and the wider Night Time Economy on preventive measures, noting the success of the harm reduction training, the Bristol Rules Campaign, anti-drink spiking kits, and the Women's Safety Charter

8. Request the Keeping Bristol Safe Partnership feed into the Local Plan consultation, as a means to design blind spots and other factors relating to serious violence out of Bristol's built environment.

9. Request the Mayor and relevant Cabinet member to report back to Council on progress on these actions in March 2024.

The amendment was seconded by Councillor Marley Bennet.

Following debate, upon being put to the vote, the amendment was CARRIED (35 For, 20 Against, 0 Abstentions).

The Lord Mayor then invited Councillor Makawi, as mover of the original motion to speak.

Following final remarks, upon being put to the vote, the amended motion was CARRIED (55 For, 0 against, 0 abstentions) and it was

RESOLVED:



Bristol City Council believes:

1. Together with agency partners, we are working hard to address the causes of youth violence and trying to engage with young people to help them understand the devastating consequences carrying and using knives can have. This council believes that young people are important and recognises the positive contribution that young people make to the city. Bristol is working to support young people to make more positive choices when it comes to knife crime and youth violence. The impact of knife crime disproportionately impacts the BME communities of Bristol.

2. Knife violence and the impact of violence has increased in recent years. The perception of the danger of knife crime, and fear for one's loved ones has increased. In the year to end September 2022, there was a total of 1,204 incidents involving a sharp object. In that time there were 8 murders that involved a knife, constituting 42% of homicides with the Avon & Somerset area. In addition, there were 164 threats to kill, 12 attempts to kill, 33 rapes, and 597 serious assaults with a knife. [1]

3. Injuries from knife violence increases in times of economic crisis and desperation. In January 2023, a man died in Castle Park due to knife violence, In February 2023, a woman was injured in a knife incident in Filton. One is one too many, and Bristol believes the victims of knife crime should be zero and that zero is possible.

4. The causes of knife crime are complex and multifaceted, and drivers can include the needs of the individual, their relationships, their wider community, their environment, societal factors including social media influence, and educational factors - including school exclusions. All these risks are often compounded by poverty and economic circumstances and disproportionately affect black and minoritized communities. The solutions require cross agency working and flexible approaches.

Bristol City Council notes:

1. The Safer Options approach, Keeping Bristol Safe Partnership, the Youth summit on Violence Reduction, Child Safeguarding Practice Review, Drugs in School Pathway, Education Inclusion Project, Community Guardianship, Safer Streets, the Belonging Strategy, safeguarding webinars for VCSE partners and disproportionality webinars for schools, as well as other projects, as part of the administration's work to tackle youth violence.

2. Bleed kits may be added to defibrillation units to provide public access in emergency situations.

3. That our city's public realm must be felt safe for all, with increased visibility and safety measures. The council is currently replacing streetlamps with LED bulbs, which improve visibility and can have the brightness increased when needed.

4. There are hotspots of concern in the city, where multi-agency interventions are needed to improve the safety of the environment

. Bees L. a

5. That there are some great initiatives across our city run by people with lived experience, who are working to help our young people to avoid being groomed into causes of knife crime. However, some of these projects are unable to access formal routes of funding.

6. The risk factors at the root of knife crime are complex. A contextual safeguarding approach is essential to tackling serious violence systemically and strategically.

Bristol City Council resolves to:

As part of the budget planning process for the next municipal year, call on councillors to assign more funding to the authorities' early intervention and preventative measures, and continue to seek government grants to complement these strategies in the meantime.

1. Work with stake holders to increase coverage of Bleed Kits and training on the use of them into night-time economy venues across the city.

2. Request that the improvement plans for Castle Park are implemented as soon as the plans are finalised and fully consulted upon.

3. Work to produce a joint strategic needs assessment to define serious violence in Bristol. This assessment will form an evidence-led basis for the creation of both a local strategy and an Avon and Somerset-wide strategy, to tackle knife crime and other forms of serious violent crime.

4. Explore other routes of funding for grass roots projects tackling knife crime.

5. Work with city partners to tackle all the root causes of knife crime – such as by increasing support for at risk young people in the education system; engaging with community groups to improve their capacity to prevent serious violence; and improving the sharing of intelligence and information between agencies.

6. Invest £655,000 over the next two years to upgrade CCTV on council housing across the city and to also ensure street lighting and CCTV is installed, replaced & functioning in areas that are identified through the evidence-based joint strategic needs assessment.

7. Continue to work with the Bristol Nights Board and the wider Night Time Economy on preventive measures, noting the success of the harm reduction training, the Bristol Rules Campaign, anti-drink spiking kits, and the Women's Safety Charter

8. Request the Keeping Bristol Safe Partnership feed into the Local Plan consultation, as a means to design blind spots and other factors relating to serious violence out of Bristol's built environment.

9. Request the Mayor and relevant Cabinet member to report back to Council on progress on these actions in March 2024.



SILVER MOTION (CONSERVATIVE) CHANGES TO DISTRICT CAR PARKS

Councillor Jonathan Hucker moved the following motion:

"This Council very much regrets the decision to introduce changes in the terms and conditions for the use of the City's district car parks and, as stated in the Cabinet report on this issue, to sell four additional sites deemed to have 'low occupancy' and appropriate for disposal. These proposals were not subject to any prior public consultation.

All identified car parks provide an important role in support of local shops and small businesses. Many serve vital public amenities such as GP surgeries, pharmacies, churches, and community centres.

Council believes such a move is misconceived, based on a flawed premise and methodology, whilst ignoring the needs and social benefits of retaining some free provision in our suburbs. The exclusion of local input from local people and their elected representatives dictates that it should be revisited, reviewed and reversed.

Accordingly, the Mayor is called upon to:

(i) Listen to and acknowledge the strength of opposition to these ideas

(ii) Commit to conducting full consultation prior to any introduction

(iii) Work with local Councillors and communities to explore possible compromise solutions prior to implementation

(iv) To pause the sell-off of the four secondary car parks to evaluate their impact on local high streets and then consult on those plans as well"

Councillor Sharon Scott seconded the motion.

Councillor Ed Plowden then moved the following amendment:

'That the motion be amended to read as follows:

SILVER MOTION (CONSERVATIVE) CHANGES TO DISTRICT CAR PARKS

This Council notes the decision to introduce changes in the terms and conditions for the use of the City's district car parks and, as stated in the Cabinet report on this issue, to sell four additional sites deemed to have 'low occupancy' and appropriate for disposal.

Council notes these proposals were not subject to specific prior public consultation.



Council notes that transport of all types plays a vital role in support of local shops and small businesses, many of which are within a 15 minute walk or cycle of the local community they serve.

Council notes that many older and disabled people currently rely on their private cars to access vital public amenities such as local shops GP surgeries, pharmacies, churches, and community centres.

However, this Council also notes that the Citizens Assembly top recommendation is that parking should be progressively reduced through the City as a key tool in tackling the Climate Emergency.

This Council believes parking is part of a market in mobility and needs to be used as a tool as part of a balanced transport policy and that the often-promised parking strategy for the City is much needed and severely overdue.

This Council believes that this would allow the input from local people and their elected representatives at a strategic level to determine the needs of parking in all areas of the City.

Council believes that a full consultation involving older and disabled people and non-users of these car parks should be undertaken, and that it should include consulting on alternative uses of the land proposed to be sold.

Accordingly, the Mayor is called upon to:

- (i) Listen to and acknowledge opposition to these ideas
- (ii) Commit to conducting consultation prior to the introduction of parking fees

(iii) Work with local Councillors and communities to explore possible compromise solutions prior to implementation

The amendment was seconded by Councillor Heather Mack.

Following debate, upon being put to the vote, the amendment was REJECTED (20 For, 34 Against, 0 Abstentions).

The Lord Mayor then invited Councillor Hucker, as mover of the original motion to speak.

Following final remarks, upon being put to the vote, the original motion was REJECTED (19 For, 35 against, 0 abstentions).

Meeting ended at 9.15 pm

CHAIR _		
---------	--	--



